Glacier View Fire Protection District
Agenda
March 8th at 7:00pm

Call to Order — Roll Call
Confirm there are no changes to the Agenda

This Zoom Meeting WILL BE recorded

OPEN BOARD POSITION - Introduction of potential Board Members —
Appointment of Board Position - Oath of Office

1. Secretary’s Report — ACTION: Approve as presented
(a) Approve Board Meeting Minutes of February 8%, 2021
(b) Approve Special Meeting Minutes of February 15, 2021

2. Treasurer’s Report — ACTION: Approve as presented
(a) Balance Sheet — As of February 2021
(b) P&L - Detail — February 2021
(c) Checks Over $1000 — February 2021
(d) P&L - Budget vs. Monthly Actual Budget — February 2021
(e) P&L—Budget Overview vs. Actual +/- Year-to-Date — February 2021
(f) GVFD Visa — As of February 2021

3. Chief’s Report — Chief Report Submitted to Board
4. District Administrator’s Report — District Administrator report submitted to the Board
5. Committee Reports

a) Handbook - (Cheryl Franz, Steve Switzer, and Randy Golden,) — Report submitted to
Board in District Administrator Report

b) Website/IT Committee — (Cheryl Franz, Steve Switzer) - Report submitted to Board
in District Administrator Report

c) Patronage Committee - (David Thompson) Nothing new to report this month

d) Budget Committee — (Dave Burk, Fred Delano, David Thompson, Cheryl Franz)

6. Unfinished Business:
Community Wildfire Protection Plan
Poudre Valley REA Pilot Program — Energy Assessment — District Administrator Report




7. New Business:

During Public Comment there will be three minutes per person. The Board cannot get into
a long-detailed discussion about an item. If the Board feels the item needs to move
forward it will then be put on a future agenda. For clarification, a public member speaking
will need to identify who they are representing; community member or GVM HOA Board

member, etc.

8. Public Comment:
9. Director Comment:

10. Adjournment

Next Scheduled Board Meeting: Monday, April 12, at 7:00PM




Glacier View Fire Protection District

1414 Green Mountain Dr. e Livermore ¢ Colorado ¢ 80536
February 8th, 2021 at 7:00pm

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM via ZOOM

Board of Directors present: President Steve Switzer, Vice President Randy Golden, Secretary Paul

Lameiro, Treasurer David Thompson, Director Bill Salmon

Fire Department members present: Fire Chief Warren Jones, Assistant Chief Jim Perry, Captain Peter

Henderson, member Andy Brown, and District Administrator Cheryl Franz

Public members: 4

Confirmation that there are no changes to the agenda

X

Secretary’s Report: Report was submitted and made part of the minutes. Secretary Lameiro
made a motion to approve the Deegmber Board Meeting Minutes from January 11, 2021 as
presented. Vice President Golden seconded. Treasurer Thompson abstained due to his absence
at the January Board meeting. Call for discussion, no discussion. All in favor, the motion carried.

Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer Thompson presented the January Treasurer’s Report. He shared
the donation amount of $20,000 from the Noel Barrett Shuller Foundation, and a $5,000
donation from a private party. Treasure Thompson detailed the Checks Over $1000. President
Switzer entertained a motion to accept the Treasurer’s Report. Vice President Golden accepted
the motion and Director Salmon seconded. Call for discussion, no discussion. All in favor, the
motion carried.

Chief’s Report: Report submitted to Board.
Chief discussed his bullet points as submitted in his report to the Board.

Covid-19 Update — Chief Jones reported that Larimer County’s number of positive Covid tests
are continuing to go down. Currently there are 281 cases on a 14-day running average, which
drops us to a moderate risk. As of February 1% Larimer County is at a 4.5% positivity on testing.
He stated that there is still a concern out in the medical world about the new variants that are
coming up and potentially could be a problem in the future. About two-thirds of the
membership have been vaccinated, and about one-third have had their second vaccine shot and
are past the 14-day quarantine of the second shot. This means that since they are past the 14-
day period and a member is exposed they should not experience symptoms and they would not
have to quarantine. Chief Jones stated that the members are now involved in live training, but
not using the classroom at this time.

GVFPD 2-8-2021




{Chief's Report — continued)

Firewise — Chief Jones reported that the Community Firewise Event is starting up. He has been
contacting past support people. GVFD member Doug Bond will be heading up the Firewise Event
and the tentative date is Saturday, July 10",

Community Slash Piles — GVFD Captain Peter Henderson stated that all the State burn permits
are in place and have been submitted, signed, reviewed and we now have them. We also have
the 2021 State Smoke Permit complete. We are waiting for favorable conditions to start the
slash pile burning operations. Peter said there are three slash piles in total: two in Glacier View
Meadows, one in Red Feather Highlands. Red Feather Highlands slash pile is still green and will
probably be left for 2022 to allow for it to dry out. President Switzer stated that the slash pile in
Red Feather Highlands will be closed as of June 1** Peter published a Community Public Notice
regarding the 2021 slash pile burn, and it has been posted in various locations.

Chief Jones added that the Forest Service will be burning several piles when they have favorable
weather. The locations will be at the Magic Sky Ranch, East of Red Feather Highlands, and North
of Gate 11 and Gate 12. GVFD will not be involved in any of the Forest Service projects.

Chief Jones stated that he and Peter worked with the GVM HOA on the GVM HOA open burn
policy. GVM HOA is becoming very restrictive to open burning within the community. The GVM
Road and Rec Board is adopting new policies that do not allow any open burning unless it is
contained in a permanent structure. GVM HOA will not allow campfires to be built on the
ground or a rock ring. This will help reduce the risk of any fire danger. GVM Subdivision is
currently the only subdivision in the District taking this measure, and it will be up to each
subdivision as to how to handle open campfires in the future and, as of now, will fall under the
Larimer County rules.

Treasurer Thompsaon brought up the slash piles on private property that are attached to GVM
property and questioned if GVFD would be providing any assistance with those. Chief Jones
stated that GVFD will not be assisting in any private property owners slash piles.

CWPP — Community Wildfire Protection Plan

Chief Jones highlighted the CWPP. Three consulting groups were contacted Forest Stewards
Guild (FSG), Peak Forestry, and Anchor Point. Anchor declined, the other two were to give
proposals back. Peak Forestry asked for an extension, nothing has been presented to date, and
GVFD received a proposal from FSG. He suggested the Board schedule a Special Meeting with
Forest Stewards Guild on their propasals. A team was put together, Chief Jones, Board Member
Bill Salmon, and GVFD member Peter Henderson. The three proposals on the table are as
follows:

One proposal was for FSG to do a Wildfire Protection Plan for us and manage it from start to
finish, including all the technical work, management of stakeholder engagement, technical
analysis, and draft the report. This would allow GVFD to participate in the project but not

B e e N 2 A AT e NP A e S s
GVFPD 2-8-2021 Page 2




{Chief’s Report — continued)

actively manage the process, costing $36,440. Two would be GVFD managing the process and
FSG providing the technical analysis, as well as managing the stakeholder engagement process,
costing $24,960. The third proposal would be GVFD managing the whole process and FSG would
do the technical analysis, costing $ 14,065.

The team evaluated the proposals sent and recommend the first proposal, costing $36,440.
Chief Jones stated that after meeting with District Administrator Franz there is approximately
$43,500 in donations from the Cameron Peak Fire and other available funding that could be
used for the CWPP.

Chief Jones followed up presenting the extension of the plan into the future and the
implementation of the plan. He stated this would be the beginning of a long-term plan. It will
help GVFD get a start on a plan for the District. The plan that FSG proposed would be presented
at the end of 2021 and GVFD would start implementation with stakeholders and put together
target points in preparation for this plan to move forward. Peter added that he would like to see
this as a fifteen-to-twenty-year plan with its own vision, mission, and values regarding wildland
fire in the community and risk reduction. He stressed that there must be tangible results on the
ground for this to work. He stated that GVFD needs to be proactive as we have seen two fires in
this area. Peter said that this plan will need to be heavily funded and have enormous
stakeholder involvement. Regardless of the turnover on the Board, Chief, or membership, this
plan will be handed down year after year and you will be able to see results within the District.
He stressed that he best way to do this is to create a solid foundation.

District Administrator Franz will schedule and coordinate a Special Meeting with FSG on the
Monday, February 15", 7 PM. Treasurer Thompson will work with District Administrator Franz to
verify funding for this project.

4. District Administrator Report: Report submitted to Board
District Administrator Franz opened discussion from the Board on donating bunker boots and
wildland boots, that have a few years of service life, over to the Thunder Mountain Fire and
Wind 501 (C) (3), which helps Mexican fire departments. GVFD outfitted its members in 2020
with new structure and wildland fire gear and instead of disposing of the boots GVFD would
donate what was usable. Director Salmon has been involved in this project for twenty-three
years and stated that donations have been both given and received by the Mexican fire
departments 501(C)(3). The boot donation would go to Cozumel, Playa Del Carmen, or another
small fire department depending on the need. President Switzer shared the excitement of being
able to donate to another fire department and share items that we no longer need. Vice
President entertained a motion to donate the boots as proposed. Treasurer Thompson
seconded. Call for further discussion, no discussion. All in favor, the motion carried. Director
Salmon recused himself as he is on the Board for the Cozumel fire department.

m
GVFPD 2-8-2021 Page 3




(District Administrator Report — continued)

District Administrator Franz and GVFD member Andy Brown put together and completed the
Homeland Security Grant (SHSG) for the generator. The grant package is described in the District
Administrator’s Report. There will be a preliminary meeting for the grant on February 18™. As
the grant stands GVFD would pay for 20% of the generator and SHSG would pay 100% of the
security fencing. District Administrator Franz stated that there was a chance during the
preliminary hearing that GVFD would be asked to provide a 20% match for the security part. If
questioned she would like the ability to respond for the Board. This would be an additional cost
of $2,700. Treasurer Thompson asked how the project would work and the length of time it
would take. Chief Jones stated that GVFD would have to pay for the whole project up front and
then wait to get reimbursed by SHSG. The project would start in mid-2022, and then after
completion it would take about three weeks for reimbursement from the SHSG project. Chief
Jones suggested the Board give District Administrator Franz the ability to make any decision on
the funding within the grant amount set in the Grants Reserve, which has a balance of $13,000.
Director Salmon made the motion that District Administrator is given the latitude and authority
to negotiate within the bounds of the Grant Reserve for grant matching if needed. Vice
President Golden seconded the motion. Any discussion, no discussion. All in favor, the motion
carried.

District Administrator Franz shared with the Board that GVFD member Andy Brown is putting
together a list of grant opportunities that would be pertinent to GVFD for possible funding
assistance. District Administrator Franz and Andy will be meeting with other fire departments in
the future for some collaborative grant work. Treasurer Thompson and Director Salmon
expressed their appreciation to Andy. Andy stated his intentions on putting together a grant
strategy for GVFD.

District Administrator Franz and the Board discussed the Handbook. The current Handbook was
last revised in 2017. It is put together by the Board, department, and the administrator. The
Board decided that once we get the new handbook a protocol would be set as how the
Handbook will be maintained in the future. It was recommended to be reviewed at least once a
year as there are federal and state law changes that would need to be reconciled in the
Handbook. The Handbook will be made into a PDF so the members have easy access to it. Chief
Jones will present the Handbook to the Officers for any changes needed during the Handbook
revision process.

5. Committee Reports:
(a) Website Committee — IT Committee (Steve Switzer, Paul Lameiro, Randy Golden, Cheryl
Franz) In District Administrator Report - Streamline is moving forward with incorporating our
new website with the new domain name glacierviewfire.gov.

(b) Handbook Committee — (President Switzer, Randy Golden, Cheryl Franz) President Switzer
asked for Handbook comments to be given to District Administrator Franz at the January
Board Meeting so we could present them to our legal counsel. The Board decided to move
forward with the Handbook project. District Administrator Franz will check with legal as to
the best time to start project. Chief Jones will work with Officers on some specifics in the
Handbook regarding training and other possible issues. These will also be incorporated with
the revision of the Handbook.

m
GVFPD 2-8-2021 Page 4




(Committee Report’s — continued)

(c) Patronage Committee - (David Thompson, Paul Lameiro) Treasure Thompson stated he
would like to have a list of needs from the Chief or GVFD members, so he has something to
work with when he starts talking with people.

(d) Budget Committee — (Dave Burk, Fred Delano, David Thompson, Cheryl Franz) Dave Burk
appreciated the Board’s confidence they gave him for chairing the Budget Committee for
the 2022 Budget. He shared with the Board that he wanted to have a defined process set by
the Board for the Budget. Items that Dave would like for the Board to consider are:

1. Direction from the Board on the top 3-5 categories for the Budget Committee to focus
on in the Budget.

2. Deadlines for the Budget Proposal need to be set to reduce the last-minute workload
from changes.

3. Encourage members to participate to extend their knowledge of how the money
allocated.

4. Dave would like to see 3-5 Budget priority needs from the members to be given to the
Chief for better direction on allocating Budget line items.

5. Board of Directors need to set a spending cap so the Budget Committee has something
to go back on each year, so they can move forward in a better direction.

6. Dave Burk would like to propose that the Budget Committee start in April.

President Switzer will forward Dave Burk’s email to the Board and Chief Jones for review
and comments to be presented at the March Board Meeting.

6. Unfinished Business: Community Wildfire Protection Plan — In Chief’s Report
Poudre Valley REA Pilot Program — Energy Assessment — District Administrator’s Report

7. New Business: Boot Donation — In District Administrator’s Report
Handbook — In District Administrator’s Report and discussed during the Handbook Committee
remarks

8. Public Comment:

Mr. Petrie brought up five points to share regarding the meeting. First was to make sure that the
fencing for the generator grant was brought before GVM HOA for approval. Second, was to state
that GVM HOA fire pit consideration was based upon what Crystal Lakes fire pit requirements.

Mr. Petrie asked if the fire department could do anything about slash piles on private property
that is not within the Glacier View Subdivision. Chief Jones stated that the property is private,
and the owners do have a Larimer County burn Permit, however, the house has a contract on it.
Member Captain Peter Henderson stated that when the new owners are there, he would
attempt to have a conversation with them. Chief Jones reminded Mr. Petrie that there was an
attempt in 2020 to burn the piles, but with no success. The piles were very dense, and the piles
would not burn. GVFD is not responsible for slash pile burns on private property.

B e T e ] N e Gt 1 S e S e s o iee watmt e |
GVFPD 2-8-2021 Page 5




(Public Comments — continued)

Mr. Petrie asked about fire mitigation and control within GVM and volunteered to put together
a group that would mitigate along the roadways of GVM. He stated that the setbacks from the
center of road is 50 feet on each side. Chief stated that part of the CWPP will have the roadway
plan in it for GVM.

Mr. Petrie asked about the progress for the training building at Station 2. Chief Jones said that
this project was handed over to Assistant Chief Jim Perry and that he would be contacting him in
the next couple of months.

Mr. Delano expressed his approval of the CWPP and suggested that if it is presented right to the
community, the community could help with funding the project through donations. This would
help build a partnership between GVFD and the communities. Fred stress that there will be an
action part of the CWPP plan and asked the Board to determine what funding would be
allocated in the budget to keep this project going. Fred will get with Treasurer Thompson to
discuss specifics regarding the donations received.

9. Directors Comments:
Treasurer Thompson stated that he was glad to see Vice President Golden back and well.
Vice President Golden thanked the leadership for attending the meeting. He thanked President
Switzer for continuing to fight for GVFD. He also thanked the leadership including having Jim
Perry back as an Assistant Chief, Peter Henderson as a Captain, and the leadership of Chief
Jones.
Director Salmon echoed Vice President Golden’s comments and thanked everyone.
President Switzer thanked the Petrie’s for attending the meeting. He expressed his gratitude for
the new leadership among the members and was glad to see them and member Andy Brown at

the meeting and thanked them for their involvement with GVFD.

Adjournment: President Switzer entertained a motion to adjourn the meeting. Vice President
Golden accepted the motion. Director Salmon seconded. Meeting adjourned at 8:33PM.

Respectfully submitted by

Cheryl Franz
District Administrator

Next Scheduled Board Meeting: Monday, March 8, 2021

GVFPD 2-8-2021 Page 6




Glacier View Fire Protection District
1414 Green Mountain Dr. e Livermore ¢ Colorado 80536
SPECIAL MEETING
February 15th, 2021 at 7:00pm

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM via ZOOM

Board of Directors present: President Steve Switzer, Vice President Randy Golden, Secretary Paul
Lameiro, Treasurer David Thompson, Director Bill Salmon

Fire Department members present: Fire Chief Warren Jones, Captain Peter
Henderson, and District Administrator Cheryl Franz

Public members: 6
Confirmation that there are no changes to the agenda

1. Forest Stewards Guild (FSG) - Chief Jones introduced the three representatives from Forest Stewards
Guild, Daniel Godwin, Corina Marshall, and Dave Lasky. They reviewed the Proposal given to the Board
at the February 8" regularly scheduled meeting.

Representatives from FSG outlined the process of FSG and the importance of a Community Wildfire
Protection Plan (CWPP). They stated that they look at fire proactively and stressed the importance of
getting out in front of the fire by conducting prescribed burns and fuel reduction, trainings, planning
work, and environmental assessments. Their prospective is that CWPP is a process not just an event.
They will create a document with a lot of companion data and analysis. It is the process that moves folks
to action. FSG helps create a relationship between the fire district and their residents assisting them to
move to action, and then the CWPP provides sideboards to that action making it implementable. This
process starts with gathering data from naticnal data bases, understanding community values, water
sources, and specific areas with the highest risks, which goes into the analysis where they can do fire
behavior modeling, evacuation modeling, and analyze roadways in the area. The outcome of the process
cannot tell which house will be lost, but which area will be most impacted by a wildfire for the GVFD
darea.

After analysis is completed, they move into the CWPP. During this time, they develop a risk assessment,
give their recommendation on the priorities of risks given from GVFD, and collaborate between GVFD
and those who have partnered with GVFD to put the CWPP into action. Priorities within communities,
which are the highest risk, are the areas that will need attention first. The CWPP is going to recommend
specific action needed to reduce the fire risk to the area. FSG will not create a specific action but will
recommend the type of treatment for the area. They will create a prioritization list and rank where
GVFD could benefit more efficiently, and will give the District some latitude, as far as taking actions in
areas they feel need to be managed.

GVFPD 2-15-2021




FSG knows that there is a lot that goes on around GVFD and an important piece is to bring the CWPP
process to the community. They stressed the importance of making sure that all surrounding areas are
involved to make this a success, which could be a challenge for GVFD, and those areas should be
included in the GVFD CWPP. Stakeholder engagement will happen at every level. A stakeholder is
everyone from community members to residents, all the way up to the USFS, CO SFS, LC, and those that
are involved in this CWPP/GVFD process. The planning process would involve residents within the
District and without everyone involved this can become a challenge to move into action. FSG would help
facilitate and gather data based on the values and needs of the District, and then help build on the
process and GVFD engages the community and encourages everyone to take ownership by doing their
part.

FSG stated that there are key elements that residents, homeowners, full-timers, renters, and HOAs need
to understand the role they will be playing. GVFD cannot solve this for individuals, but GVFD would have
to collaboratively work together as a fire protection district. They indicated that everyone needs to be
aware of the risks and how to tackle them. FSG stated It takes energy to move beyond the community
and work with individual property owners, look for grants, etc. GVFD needs to Identify what safety and
evacuation risks might also be and decide on, and what types of risks will help identify the right fit in the
right place.

Daniel from FSG shared the physics and chemistry of Wildfire behavior. They simulate fires and map
them by overlaying potential wildfires based on the statistics and then they can label high risk areas.
There can be limitations and they work on probable outcomes with the most amount of success.
Example was given on evacuation routes and the amount of people leaving each route for safety
showing congestion and roadway survivability. Daniel added that structures burns have brought data as
well. Neighborhood assessments are a tool that can determine structures risk to high direct flame
length, crown fires, fire torching, etc. FSG would use mapping across the landscape that combines all
information, group together those structures with the highest fire risk, and see how they can change
with the fire conditions. The data is based on dry fuels and drought fuels, and dry weather conditions.
Historical trends 97% energy release component on weather station. 10 year rolling average window
condition. The weather station is in RFL.

There was open Board discussion with questions to FSG representatives.

Treasure Thompson asked how many plans FSG has put together.
FSG has put together four plans, two which are in progress, but have been involved in many other CWPP
plans.

Director Salmon thanked FSG for the presentation. He asked what area detail on the identified areas
will FSG give GVFD. He also asked FSG if they have you seen where Districts have taken this project and
mapped it over years, and how is it updated as the District moves forward.

FSG has seen communities they work with take the action plan and leverage it into potential grants to
help provide funding for future action plans based on the CWPP. FSG will support and update the data
as action is taken by GVFD and the Stakeholders. They will make sure they show developed tools that
support action and get used. FSG stated that by GVFD bringing other partners to the table it shows
interest and action can be reallocated to preform projects for a common purpose. The updated data
helps link agencies when there is a fire.

“
GVFPD 2-15-2021 Page 2




Treasurer Thompson stated that there are four districts on the mountain and that GVFD experiences
predominately West winds. There are campgrounds to the West which make GVFD vulnerable. He asked
if this could be a group or multidistrict plan.

FSG stated that they cannot commit every district, but it has been done. This would allow shared
information. GVFD would need to have the conversation about working with their neighboring districts.
FSG also said that putting together a big plan like that would be a lot of work. They reminded GVFD that
some fire is not stoppable, but a Fire District that does the work, changes the impact. We cannot
prevent it all, but we can be proactive.

Chief Jones —stated that both Crystal and RFL fire districts have participated in a CWPP project back in
2004/5 and some mitigation work has just been completed in RFL from their CWPP. He also shared that
Crystal did an evaluation on their CWPP and continue to work on the plan.

Treasurer Thompson asked that since technology has changed over the years would GVFD have to redo
its plan as this will be a big commitment and cost and will GVFD have to make annual contributions for
the next 10-15 years.

FSG’s hope is that districts do not let the plan lag, but that they submit updates which allows FSG to
relook at the wildfire analysis of the area without going through a whole new CWPP. FSG was not able
to give an estimated cost but would again be based on GVFD’s risk assessment and priorities. One thing
they would not have to do is go back to the drawing board so there would be less of a cost. FSG
encourage looking into grants for annual funding of action projects, and If the District is looking for a
grant, the CWPP must be actively working.

Chief Jones is recommending Phase 1 with an estimated cost of $36K.

Secretary Lameiro questioned what kind of variance should GVFD expect to see with the data changing
on a 10-year running average and to give us an idea of how to add data.

FSG stated that fire comes around every 8-10 years as the climate shows a hotter, drier, winder trend,

along with days above 100. FSG would need to pull RFL’s past 10 years of data to answer the question.

Secretary Switzer asked that if GVFD updated at least every five years we could see progress to the area
within the District.

FSG stated that the data is less driven by changes in climate and fire weather and show more changes in
GVFD’s infrastructure and landscape fire risk. They stated that GVFD will see a shift of new or less

challenges based on possible changes in the area due to fires, etc.

Secretary Lameiro suggested that it appears that GVFD will always be behind the expectations if
demographics are changing annually. He wondered if the latest picture portrays the current variables.
FSG stated that they look at the worst days and conditions and add them into the models with the
multiple variables. FSG stressed that a professionally written plan is an easier plan to update, with a
community that stays on top of action plan and does yearly updates. They will provide all data,
documents, to update. The district owns the documents. GVFD will need to ask the community to spend
money and do things that change the dynamics in the area. Mitigating the fuel is important but getting
things like the pine needles picked up is an individual’s responsibility for structure preservation. Its
neighbors helping neighbors.

Director Salmon stressed that the FSG prospectus needs to be a living plan that is defined. GVFD will
need to know how and when it gets updated and we can use it as a tool. Conditions will help GVFD be
aware of risks of potential fires.

e e e e Y e P e S S e E T e e
GVFPD 2-15-2021 Page 3




Treasurer Thompson recommended good direction from FSG that everyone would have access too.
FSG stated that they can set up simple maps and applications that will help the community answer
questions as where to start in the mitigation progress. The process will be easy to navigate and utilize
and the maps can be updated.

Vice President Golden thanked FSG for their presentation. He asked who would be involve with the core
team. Is the focus of the CWPP mitigation, and is there anything more GVFD needs to look at?

FSG stated that GVFD would have a core team that would work closely with FSG in keep everything
moving and to make key decisions. FSG recommended a small group for private individuals, then move
to bigger groups later for bigger implementation of projects. FSG stated that writing the plan is the easy
part, working through the neighborhoods to make the work happen is the hard part. The intent is to
make recommendations for GVFD to use in communicating with neighbors. FSG noted that to be
successful people need to come to the presentations, get motivated by the concern of a wildfire, and
establish neighborhood captains that would work with their neighbors for recommendations for doing
mitigation work.

Treasurer Thompson asked if FSG would be involved in the presentations to the community.

FSG said they will stay in touch, but only for support to make the documentation successful. The focus of
FSG is around mitigation, evacuation, and contemplating post fire effects. It is mainly to get people to do
work before the next fire.

Captain Peter Henderson stressed that we need to start somewhere, because right now GVFD does not
have a plan like this. He stated that GVFD is behind the curve stating we lost homes in 2012 and got
lucky in 2020. He agreed that this would be a living document with long-term strategic planning that we
can work from and allow GVFD to pass down. Peter suggested GVFD look at where we want to see our
community in a few years, and how we want to protect it. Chief Jones agreed. Treasurer Thompson
agreed that this plan is something we need, but GVFD does have a lot of priorities needs to know where
this plan would fall in with those priorities. GVFD does have a responsibility to the community.

President Switzer called an end to the presentation by FSG to allow the Board members to consider
what had been discussed and the Board will discuss at the March Board Meeting. He thanked FSG for
the presentation.

2. Audit Resolution — President Switzer read Resolution 2021-02-8 Application for Exemption From
Audit.

Public Comment:

Peter — He values everyone’s comments and understands the prioritizations of GVFD needs. The Capital
Improvement Plan covers many of GVFD needs and expressed the use of donated funds for the CWPP.
He encouraged the Board to take a good hard look about how to more forward as a community over the
next 5 — 10 years. He appreciates their time spent on this plan.

1. Directors Comments:
Steve Switzer stated that this plan is important to the Board. It is Board’s hope that we are setting this
up for success for 5-10-20 years down the road. It will be the legacy that this Board leaves to future
GVFD Boards.

m
GVFPD 2-15-2021 Page 4




(Directors Comments — continued)

Treasurer Thompson stated that the Board will have to contemplate this presentation over the next
couple of weeks. He is not against it, need a plan of this type, check prioritizes. We can cover with
donation from the Cameron Peak Fire. Appreciated the time to better understand what this plan was
about. We have a fiduciary responsibility to the District.

Vice President Golden stated that the Board needs yes to the CWPP and they need the Chief’s help in
getting them there. He volunteered as the Board member to set up a time to talk to Evergreen or Platte
Canyon and see where they are on their CWPP. Vice President Golden expressed he hopes to see what
their experience is with FSG and how FSG is working with them, and what kind of feedback are each
district getting from the community. Chief Jones said he needs guidance from the Board on what they
expect from staff for the next meeting. He encouraged the Board to decide on the CWPP whichever way
they see fit. Chief Jones stated that he asks a lot from the membership and they need to move on with
other projects. Randy will move forward with talking with people for feedback under the direction of
Chief Jones or Peter. Peter recommended Genesee probably is the most comparable community to talk
with. He stressed that this would take some creative thinking to follow through with the CWPP.
President Switzer recommended the field visits move forward and Vice President Golden can make a
presentation at the next meeting and provide a summary document for the next meeting so we can
keep this moving forward.

Director Salmon stated that if the Board does not feel confident in what FSG is doing than he suggested
that the Board look elsewhere and do something different. The Board needs to decide if we are dealing
with creditable people, do we have creditable staff that understands what that plan will provide, and we
need to do the work as a Board to put an infrastructure in place that supports the Chief and his staff
which carries this plan into the next 10-20 years. This will be a living document that shows what we do
as mitigation in this district and it will get built into the plan that continues to evolve and gets updated
into the master plan. This master plan will show what a responder will be facing when they head out
into a fire area and will tell them what to expect and what they can do. He stressed that this will be a
creditable, usable plan that we can actualize. Director Salmon mentioned that the core team needs to
make good on their deliverables to the community and stakeholders and the Board needs to trust the
Fire Chief’s guidance.

Paul stressed the importance of accurate data as it puts fire fighters on the line and in the line of fire and
he does not want to see a bad outcome because the data was wrong. He wants the data as good as
possible. He believes FSG gave good answers and approves of the CWPP. He is concerned about the
motivation factor within the community regarding mitigation.

President Switzer expressed his gratefulness to Secretary Lameiro for his service on the Board and
invited him back for discussion if ever interested. He thanked Chief Jones for the hard work. President
Switzer said the CWPP is a good idea and stressed that it is the right thing for the District to do in the
long run. The Board is trying to set this District up for success well into the future and we want this
CWPP to be our legacy. He thanked everyone for their hard work.

e s s L s e SO e R T S e LT O R ST o s 0 U Y A e A N it B U O R S A A O B S RS S A O o e D DT e e s mn e onar]
GVFPD 2-15-2021 Page 5




Adjournment: President Switzer entertained a motion to adjourn the meeting. Treasurer
Thompson accepted the motion. Vice President Golden seconded. Meeting adjourned at
9:16PM.

Respectfully submitted by

Cheryl Franz
District Administrator

Next Scheduled Board Meeting: Monday, March 8th, 2021

B e e e Ty e et i g e e e e
GVFPD 2-15-2021 Page 6




2:55 PM GLACIER VIEW FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

03/03/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2021
Feb 28, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
106 - Operating Account 144,159.95
116 - Money Market Account 179,941.14
Total Checking/Savings 324,101.09
Other Current Assets
145 - Grants Receivable 7,526.00
Total Other Current Assets 7,526.00
Total Current Assets 331,627.09
Fixed Assets
152 - Building 304,013.86
154 - Fire Fighting Equipment 189,337.44
164 - Trucks 733,147.40
185 - Accumulated Depreciation -692,545.05
Total Fixed Assets 533,953.65
TOTAL ASSETS 865,580.74
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
240 - Payroll Liabilities 1,144.08
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,144.08
Total Current Liabilities 1,144.08
Long Term Liabilities
235 - Building Loan 4414113
Total Long Term Liabilities 44,141.13
Total Liabilities 45,285.21
Equity
300 - Fund Balance 769,046.23
32000 - Retained Earnings 45,383.40
Net Income 5,865.90
Total Equity 820,295.53
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 865,580.74

Page 1



GLACIER VIEW FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

3111 PM
03/03/21 Profit & Loss Detail
Accrual Basis February 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
401 - Property Taxes
Deposit 02/10/2021 EFT Larimer County Trea...  Current Year Tax - Jan 106 - Operat... 3,875.37
Total 401 - Property Taxes 3,875.37
402 - Auto Taxes
Deposit  02/10/2021 EFT Larimer County Trea...  Specific Ownership Tax - Jan 106 - Operat... 1,490.19
Total 402 - Auto Taxes 1,490.19
403 - Bldg Levy (1.150 Mill for 2017)
Deposit  02/10/2021 EFT Larimer County Trea...  Bldg Levy (1.15 Mil) 106 - Operat... 424.80
Total 403 - Bldg Levy (1.150 Mill for 2017) 424 .80
420 - Donations
Deposit 02/10/2021 DEP Mountain Gals donation 106 - Operat... 100.00
Total 420 - Donations 100.00
Total Income 5,890.36
Expense
502 - Accounting
Check 02/24/2021 2428 First Bank Intuit Payroll - CCCF 106 - Operat... 4.00
Total 502 - Accounting 4.00
505 - Admin ( Supplies)
513 - Telephone Expense
Check 02/04/2021 EFT: Century Link Stmt Date 1/12/2021 106 - Operat... 11.80
Check 02/09/2021 EFT Century Link Stmnt Date 1/19/2021 106 - Operat... 245.21
Check 02/22/2021 EFT Century Link Stmnt Date 2/1/2021 106 - Operat... 66.11
Total 513 - Telephone Expense 323.12
505 - Admin ( Supplies) - Other
Check 02/10/2021 2424 Streamline Feb 1 - Mar 1 - website 31A422... 106 - Operat... 50.00
Check 02/24/2021 2428 First Bank .gov Domain Name - Google st... 106 - Operat... 41599
Total 505 - Admin ( Supplies) - Other 465.99
Total 505 - Admin ( Supplies) 789.11
506 - FF Administration
Check 02/24/2021 2428 First Bank VistaPrint - B Cards J Perry-C... 106 - Operat... 56.53
Check 02/24/2021 2431 Colorado Dept of PH...  Annual Fire Permit Fee - 02192... 106 - Operat... 100.00
Total 506 - FF Administration 156.53
510 - LCT Fees
Deposit 02/10/2021 EFT Larimer County Trea...  Current Year Fees - Jan 106 - Operat... 86.05
Total 510 - LCT Fees 86.05
520 - Payroll Tax Expense
Paych...  02/25/2021 2433 Cheryl A Franz 106 - Operat... 0.00
Paych...  02/25/2021 2433 Cheryl A Franz 106 - Operat... 120.72
Paych... 02/25/2021 2433 Cheryl A Franz 106 - Operat... 28.23
Paych...  02/25/2021 2433 Cheryl A Franz 106 - Operat... 0.00
Paych... 02/25/2021 2434 Edwin V Sather Jr. 106 - Operat... 0.00
Paych...  02/25/2021 2434 Edwin V Sather Jr. 106 - Operat... 32.73
Paych...  02/25/2021 2434 Edwin V Sather Jr. 106 - Operat... 7.65
Paych...  02/25/2021 2434 Edwin V Sather Jr. 106 - Operat... 0.00
Total 520 - Payroll Tax Expense 189.33
525 - Payroll and Benefits
Paych...  02/25/2021 2433 Cheryl A Franz 106 - Operat... 1,947.00

Page 1




GLACIER VIEW FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

3:11PM
03/03/21 Profit & Loss Detail
Accrual Basis February 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
Paych...  02/25/2021 2434 Edwin V Sather Jr. 106 - Operat... 528.00
Total 525 - Payroll and Benefits 2,475.00
530 - Appreciation
Check 02/10/2021 2425 Imprints Fort Collins Reorder gift - E29763 106 - Operat... 35.38
Total 530 - Appreciation 35.38
531 - Bldg Maintenance / Repair
Check 02/24/2021 2428 First Bank Home Depot - paint supp - CCCF 106 - Operat... 188.41
Check 02/24/2021 2430 JR Fabrication LLC monthly generator maintenance 106 - Operat... 50.00
Total 531 - Bldg Maintenance / Repair 238.41
540 - Communications
Check 02/24/2021 2429 Complete Wireless ... 10 pagers - Inv 98638 106 - Operat... 1,100.00
Total 540 - Communications 1,100.00
600 - Stations
636 - Utilities-Electric
Check 02/04/2021 EFT Poudre Valley REA Statement date 1/19/2021 106 - Operat... 184.70
Check 02/04/2021 EFT Poudre Valley REA Stmt Date 1/19/2021 106 - Operat... 29.00
Total 636 - Utilities-Electric 213.70
Total 600 - Stations 213.70
601 - Fire Fighting Supplies
606 - Wildland Gear
Check 02/10/2021 2426 The Supply Cache PPE - WL Boots - Simmons -2... 106 - Operat... 349.95
Total 606 - Wildland Gear 349.95
607 - Personal Protection Equip
Check 02/10/2021 2427 ROI Fire & Ballistic ... Facepiece x 2 - Boots - Inv 16917 106 - Operat... 904.80
Total 607 - Personal Protection Equip 904.80
Total 601 - Fire Fighting Supplies 1,254.75
630 - Pension Trust Expense
Check 02/25/2021 2435 Fire & Police Pensio... ~ FPPA fees - stmt ending 12/31/... 106 - Operat... 102.32
Total 630 - Pension Trust Expense 102.32
650 - Training
652 - FF Training
Check 02/24/2021 2428 First Bank FF Training - Deli Dan's - CCWJ 106 - Operat... 248.50
Total 652 - FF Training 248.50
Total 650 - Training 248.50
660 - Vehicles
691 - R&M 2013 Dodge Engine 501
Check 02/24/2021 2432 Robert's Electrical S...  Repair charge connection - Inv... 106 - Operat... 107.23
Total 691 - R&M 2013 Dodge Engine 501 107.23
Total 660 - Vehicles 107.23
Total Expense 7,000.31
Net Ordinary Income -1,109.95
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
441 - MM interest income
Deposit 02/10/2021 Interest 116 - Money... 429

Page 2




GLACIER VIEW FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

311 PM
03/03/21 Profit & Loss Detail
Accrual Basis February 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
Total 441 - MM interest income 4.29
Total Other Income 4.29
Other Expense
750 - Depreciation Expense
Gener... 02/24/2021 87 Depreciation Expense - Feb 185 - Accum... 5,367.35
Total 750 - Depreciation Expense 5,367.35
Total Other Expense 5,367.35
Net Other Income -5,363.06
Net Income -6,473.01

Page 3




3:05 PM GLACIER VIEW FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

03/03/21 Check Over $1000
Accrual Basis February 2021
Date Num Name Amount
Feb 21
02/24/2021 2429 Complete Wireless Technol... -1,100.00
02/25/2021 2433 Cheryl A Franz -1,647.05
Feb 21 -2,747.05

Page 1



3:08 PM
03/03/21

GLACIER VIEW FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Monthly Actual Budget

Accrual Basis February 2021
Feb 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
401 - Property Taxes 3,875.37 21,815.75 -17,940.38 17.8%
402 - Auto Taxes 1,490.19 1,000.00 490.19 149.0%
403 - Bldg Levy (1.150 Mill for 2017) 424.80 2,389.33 -1,964.53 17.8%
415 - Contract & Agreements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
420 - Donations 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.0%
421 - Fund Raising 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
422 - Equipment Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
425 - Firewise Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
440 - Interest Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
450 - Miscellaneous/Reimb Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Income 5,890.36 25,205.08 -19,314.72 23.4%
Expense
502 - Accounting 4.00 5.00 -1.00 80.0%
503 - Office PC/Printer Supplies 0.00 416.66 -416.66 0.0%
505 - Admin ( Supplies)
513 - Telephone Expense 323.12
505 - Admin ( Supplies) - Other 465.99 790.00 -324.01 59.0%
Total 505 - Admin ( Supplies) 789.11 790.00 -0.89 99.9%
506 - FF Administration 156.53 160.00 -3.47 97.8%
509 - Bldg Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
510 - LCT Fees 86.05 100.00 -13.95 86.1%
515 - General Insurance 0.00 2,033.32 -2,033.32 0.0%
516 - Pinnacol Insurance - Expense 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
517 - Firewise Expense 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
520 - Payroll Tax Expense 189.33 190.00 -0.67 99.6%
522 - FFIEMS Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
525 - Payroll and Benefits 2,475.00 2,475.00 0.00 100.0%
526 - Legal Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
527 - Newsletter 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
530 - Appreciation 35.38 0.00 35.38 100.0%
531 - Bldg Maintenance / Repair 238.41 240.00 -1.59 99.3%
540 - Communications 1,100.00 1,100.00 0.00 100.0%
570 - EMS Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
600 - Stations
636 - Utilities-Electric 213.70
600 - Stations - Other 0.00 220.00 -220.00 0.0%
Total 600 - Stations 213.70 220.00 -6.30 97.1%
601 - Fire Fighting Supplies
606 - Wildland Gear 349.95
607 - Personal Protection Equip 904.80
601 - Fire Fighting Supplies - Other 0.00 1,260.00 -1,260.00 0.0%
Total 601 - Fire Fighting Supplies 1,254.75 1,260.00 -5.25 99.6%
630 - Pension Trust Expense 102.32 105.00 -2.68 97.4%
631 - Pension Contribution 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
650 - Training
652 - FF Training 248.50
650 - Training - Other 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
Total 650 - Training 248.50 250.00 -1.50 99.4%
660 - Vehicles
691 - R&M 2013 Dodge Engine 501 107:23
660 - Vehicles - Other 0.00 110.00 -110.00 0.0%
Total 660 - Vehicles 107.23 110.00 -2.77 97.5%
699 - Equipment Purchase 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 1



3:08 PM GLACIER VIEW FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
03/03/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Monthly Actual Budget
Accrual Basis February 2021
Feb 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Total Expense 7,000.31 10,454.98 -3,454.67 67.0%
Net Ordinary Income -1,109.95 14,750.10 -15,860.05 -7.5%
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
441 - MM interest income 4.29
Total Other Income 4.29
Other Expense
750 - Depreciation Expense 5,367.35
Total Other Expense 5,367.35
Net Other Income -5,363.06
Net Income -6,473.01 14,750.10 -21,223.11 -43.9%

Page 2



3:18 PM
03/03/21

GLACIER VIEW FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Profit & Loss Budget Overview vs Actual +/- Year to Date

Cash Basis

January through December 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense
income

401 - Property Taxes

402 - Auto Taxes

403 - Bldg Levy (1.150 Mill for 2017)
415 - Contract & Agreements

420 - Donations

421 - Fund Raising

422 - Equipment Grant

425 - Firewise Donations

440 - Interest Income

450 - Miscellaneous/Reimb Income

Total Income

Expense

502 - Accounting
503 - Office PC/Printer Supplies
505 - Admin ( Supplies)

513 - Telephone Expense

505 - Admin ( Supplies) - Other

Total 505 - Admin ( Supplies)

506 - FF Administration
509 - Bldg Interest
510 - LCT Fees
515 - General Insurance
516 - Pinnacol Insurance - Expense
517 - Firewise Expense
520 - Payroll Tax Expense
522 - FF/IEMS Reimbursement
525 - Payroll and Benefits
526 - Legal Expense
527 - Newsletter
530 - Appreciation
531 - Bldg Maintenance / Repair
540 - Communications
570 - EMS Supplies
600 - Stations
636 - Utilities-Electric
637 - Utilities - Propane
600 - Stations - Other

Total 600 - Stations

601 - Fire Fighting Supplies
606 - Wildland Gear
607 - Personal Protection Equip
601 - Fire Fighting Supplies - Other

Total 601 - Fire Fighting Supplies

630 - Pension Trust Expense
631 - Pension Contribution
650 - Training

651 - EMS Training

652 - FF Training

650 - Training - Other

Total 650 - Training

660 - Vehicles
691 - R&M 2013 Dodge Engine 501
695 - R&M E302
660 - Vehicles - Other

Total 660 - Vehicles

699 - Equipment Purchase

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

441 - MM interest income

Jan - Dec 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
3,875.37 261,789.00 -257,913.63 1.5%
3,188.02 12,000.00 -8,811.98 26.6%

424.80 28,672.00 -28,247.20 1.5%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
29,900.00 3,000.00 26,900.00 996.7%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
37,388.19 310,561.00 -273,172.81 12.0%
284.00 3,000.00 -2,716.00 9.5%
0.00 3,316.66 -3,316.66 0.0%
642.64
1,327.89 5,200.00 -3,872.11 25.5%
1,970.53 5,200.00 -3,229.47 37.9%
2,143.71 10,000.00 -7,856.29 21.4%
0.00 2377.72 -2,377.72 0.0%
86.05 4,500.00 -4,413.95 1.9%
0.00 12,200.00 -12,200.00 0.0%
0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
376.82 2,678.00 -2,301.18 14.1%
4,220.00 22,500.00 -18,280.00 18.8%
4,925.80 35,000.00 -30,074.20 14.1%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
35.38 2,900.00 -2,864.62 1.2%
288.41 15,700.00 -15,411.59 1.8%
1,100.00 11,800.00 -10,700.00 9.3%
759.93 2,500.00 -1,740.07 30.4%
427.40
1,823.10
0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00 0.0%
2,250.50 8,000.00 -5,749.50 28.1%
349 95
1,223.80
0.00 19,000.00 -19,000.00 0.0%
1,673.75 19,000.00 -17,426.25 8.3%
102.32 600.00 -497 68 17.1%
0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
124.00
248.50
0.00 18,000.00 -18,000.00 0.0%
372.50 18,000.00 -17,627.50 21%
107.23
200.00
0.00 19,000.00 -19,000.00 0.0%
307.23 19,000.00 -18,692.77 1.6%
0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00 0.0%
20,796.93 229,272.38 -208,475.45 9.1%
16,591.26 81,288.62 -64,697.36 20.4%
9.34

Page 1



3:18 PM GLACIER VIEW FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

03/03/21 Profit & Loss Budget Overview vs Actual +/- Year to Date
Cash Basis January through December 2021
Jan - Dec 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Total Other Income 9.34
Other Expense
750 - Depreciation Expense 10,734.70
Total Other Expense 10,734.70
Net Other Income -10,725.36
Net Income 5,865.90 81,288.62 -75,422.72 7.2%

Page 2




1:23 PM GLACIER VIEW FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
03/04/21 First Bank - Visa
February 2021
Type Date Num Memo Account Split Amount
First Bank
Check 02/24/2021 2428 Stmt Date - January 16 - Febr... 106 - Operating Account ~ -SPLIT- -913.43
Check 02/24/2021 2428 Intuit Payroll - CCCF 502 - Accounting 106 - Ope... 4.00
Check 02/24/2021 2428 .gov Domain Name - Google ... ~ 505 - Admin ( Supplies) 106 - Ope... 415.99
Check 02/24/2021 2428 VistaPrint - B Cards J Perry - ... 506 - FF Administration 106 - Ope... 56.53
Check 02/24/2021 2428 Home Depot - paint supp - C... 531 - Bldg Maintenanc... 106 - Ope... 188.41
Check 02/24/2021 2428 FF Training - Deli Dan's - CC... 652 - FF Training 106 - Ope... 248.50

Page 1



To: Glacier View Fire District, Board of Directors
From: Warren lones, Fire Chief
Re: March 2021 Chief’s Report

Below are topics for my monthly report. I'll add more details verbally at the meeting.

e COVID

e DFPC 2021 Wildland Fire Resource Funding Guidelines (Attached guidelines)
e Larimer County Hazard Mitigation Plan (Attached draft plan)

e NLCERA ambulance contract

e Firewise event

e New members




COLORADO

Division of Fire
Prevention & Control

Colorado Division of Fire Prevention and Control
2021 Wildland Fire Resource Funding Guidelines

Department of Public Safety

Colorado State law requires the Division of Fire Prevention and Control to administer and manage programs to assist local
jurisdictions with safe and effective wildland fire response. Funding for wildland firefighting resources under these various
programs are eligible for reimbursement to any Colorado County Sheriff, fire protection district, or municipal fire
department in accordance with the following guidelines. Funding and reimbursement will occur to the extent that
program funds are available.

Summary of Eligible Resources
Resource —! (NLT::LQEZ?ZT:::;S) 2" Operational Period 3+ Operational Periods

Hand Crew

DFPC Engines & Maodules Yes Yes

DFPC Overhead Yes Yes

Type 3 Helicopter Yes Yes

Type 2 Helicopter : Yes Yes

Type 1 Helicopter

Single Engine Air Tanker ‘ Yes Yes

Large Air Tanker

Very Large Air Tanker-* | Yes

Multi-Mission Aircraft : Yes Yes
Aerial Supervision : Yes Yes

N = Allowed to the extent program funds are available
Yellow = Allowed with DFPC Operations Chief, or designee, approval
R&d = Not allowed

Notes:

' When usage of helicopters exceeds 1 hour of rotor time or 1 drop from any air tanker the requesting agency must

notify DFPC as soon as possible via the State Emergency Line (303) 279-8855.

2 Two hand crew days allowed if ordered within the first two days of the incident.
®  There is no charge for the use of DFPC Engines and Modules during the first 24 hours of an incident.

4 DFPC Approval for usage of a VLAT must occur prior to ordering.

Funding Requests and Notifications

® As stated in Note 1 above, notification to DFPC must occur as soon as possible via the State Emergency Line (303-
279-8855) if there are multiple hours of helicopter time or multiple air tanker drops on an incident. If the requesting
agency is expecting the State of Colorado to pay for any amount of resource use, that agency must formally notify

DFPC after the incident as indicated below.

* Within 7 days of resource use, the requesting agency shall submit a formal funding and reimbursement request. All
requests should be documented on the DFPC Wildfire Funding Notification and Request form, and must include the
following information: Who requested the resource (Sheriff, fire chief, etc.); Fire Name; Incident Number {(whenever

Page 1 of 2 Version: 12/14/2020
B b g e

=7 DA ot T Jor .01
7




available); Resource Name(s); Dates of Use; and Copies of Resource Orders (whenever available). Formal funding and
reimbursement requests can be made either via email to: wildlandfire@state.co.us with a carbon copy to your DFPC
Battalion Chief, or by using the online form that can be accessed at: https://goo.gl/forms/HWEYD|TXxE5iG4F33

Additional Details — Hand Crews

Eligible

Hand crew logistics costs of lodging, camping, transportation/fuel and per diem,

Crews must be qualified in accordance with applicable NWCG standard.

Different crews may be used, but only for a total of 2 hand crew days per incident.

Not Eligible

Travel time to bring hand crews from outside Colorado.

Crews utilized within their jurisdiction or utilized in accordance with pre-established Mutual Aid
agreements.

Additional Details — Aviation Resources

Eligible

Resource(s) utilized on state and private land fires, and for fires that occur within the federal
mutual aid areas as defined in the County AOP.

A combination of fixed and rotor wing resources, subject to pre-approvals outlined above.

Resource(s) beyond the first operational period may be approved by DFPC, based on factors such
as fire potential, values at risk, defined mutual aid periods, boundary line fires, availability of funds,
etc.

Additional government helicopter personnel, support equipment and apparatus {helitack crew), as
outlined in the Standards for Interagency Incident Business Management and appropriate
supplements.

Fuel and support trucks assigned to aviation resources. Contracted vendor support crew, relief
crew and other expenses to maintain aircraft availability.

Additional aircraft support positions. (Aircraft dispatcher, tanker base support, aircraft timekeeper,
etc.).

Daily availability costs of aircraft.

Only OAS or USFS interagency FIRE carded pilots and aircraft, ordered through the procedures
outlined in the County AOP.

Not Eligible

Non-operational flight time costs (ferry time, point-to-point etc.) to bring aerial resources to
Colorado.

Process

1. Requesting agency orders appropriate Kind and Type of resource(s). Consult the County
AOP for the local, state, and interagency dispatch procedures to order aviation resources.

2. The dispatch centers will use “the Closest Forces concept.”

3. Itis the requesting agency’s responsibility to notify DFPC via the State Emergency
Operations Line (303-279-8855) when orders for multiple aviation resources occur.

4. Costs for resources utilized outside of these guidelines, will be charged to the requesting

agency(ies). Actual costs vary by resource used.

Contact your DFPC Battalion Chief with questions concerning this guidance.

Page 2 of 2 Version: 12/14/2020




LARIMER
COUNTY 2021 Larimer County Hazard Mitigation Plan

h Annex I: Glacier View Fire Protection District

. GLACIER VIEW FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

1.1 Background and Planning Process

This Annex was updated during the development of the 2021 Larimer County Hazard Mitigation Plan. The
Glacier View Fire Protection District participated in the 2016 Larimer County Hazard Mitigation Plan, and
has been active in implementing that plan as described in Section 1.7.1. A review of jurisdictional priorities
found no significant changes in priorities since the last update. Individuals who participated in the update
process and represented the District on the Planning Team are listed in Appendix B.

More details on the planning process and how the jurisdictions, special districts, and stakeholders
participated, as well as how the public was involved, can be found in Chapter 3 of the Base Plan.

.2 Community Profile

Glacier View Fire Protection District (GVFPD) is a volunteer department with over 20 firefighters, covering
approximately 56 miles. GVFPD responds to all emergencies within the district, except for strictly law
enforcement calls. GVFPD is located in central portion of Larimer County in the mountains northwest of
Fort Collins.

Figure I-1 Map of the Glacier View Fire Protection District

WYOMING : o ALBANY

L LARAMIE
coz_oRAn(jﬁL T Briaided

p

h-_“"v-a ey ST Glacier View A
Fire Protection Distric/l,,—g.‘ o

S
Wellingto

Glacier View Fire
Protection District

. Berthoud

WELD

Estes Park
Fort Collins

Johnstown

Loveland % Timnath

Timsath JACKSON

Rocky Mountain

Wellington National Park EN

£
¥
Windsor I
1
;

~——+ Railroad
——— Counly Road F i)
—— Highway o N :

s Interstate
GRAND

_ Counties
Mational Park NPS

-] g e —
B States Vi BOULDER

Map compiled 7/2020; o 25 5 10 Miles ¥
d intended for planning purposes only. e L W S |
WOO0QO. Data Source: Larimer County

Social vulnerability scores for the District can be seen in Figures 2-4 through 2-8 in Section 2 of the Base
Plan. Overall, the District is characterized by medium-low levels of social vulnerability, however it does

Larimer County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update | January 2021




2021 Larimer County Hazard Mitigation Plan

Annex |: Glacier View Fire Protection District

rank high in housing and transportation vulnerability. For more discussion of Social Vulnerability, see
Section 2.7 of the Base Plan.

I.3 Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment

The following Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment Summary table is based on jurisdiction-specific
responses to the risk factor exercise and differs from the County-wide risk factors reported in Section 4.1.1
of the Base Plan.

Table I-1 Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment Summary for the Glacier View Fire
Protection District
Hazard :  Frequency Spatial Extent  Severity Overall
; : Gk o 5 -~ Significance
Biological Hazards Highly Likely Extensive Significant High
Civil Disturﬁance " Un-Iiel-y- Li}nitéd Negligible Low
Dam Inundation- Occasional  Limited Negligble ~ Low
“ Ei'r(-J.ught- LikeI); K Signifigz;ﬁtm - ”Significant .Me“dium
Earth-quake Unlikely Limited 7 §|gn|f|cant Low o
Flood Occasional Limited Significant | Low
Hazardous Materials | Occasional ~ Limited  Significant | Low
Landslide/Rockslide Unlikely Significant ~ Significant  Medium
Soil Hazards. Occési;nal L-i}nited ] Negligible Low
Springrg/é;rinrrxrner S’;on-"n- ” Likely Exten-si\;fe_- L ““Sig.;nific“ant. | Mediumr
Tomédé - - U-n[-i-kely. Limitedr - 77§i;;7nfficant .L-ow. )
Utiity Disruption  Highly Likely  Extensive Significant  Medium
WWriIé{fi-re - H'sghi;Lirl;ely ."E-xf.ensive- | -Catastrophic I-Vlrigh 7
_7 W}ntE;r Storm. B Highly Likeiyﬁ 7 Extensi-vei- ”S-ignifiéant- ngh

Frequency of Occurrence:

Highly Likely: Near 100% probability in next year.

Likely: Between 10 and 100% probability in next year or at
least one chance in ten years.

Occasional: Between 1 and 10% probability in next year or
at least one chance in next 100 years.

Unlikely: Less than 1% probability in next 100 years.

Spatial Extent:

Limited: Less than 10% of planning area
Significant: 10-50% of planning area
Extensive: 50-100% of planning area

Larimer County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update | January 2021

_High: widespread potential impact

Potential Severity:

Catastrophic: Multiple deaths, complete shutdown of facilities for
30 days or more, more than 50% of property is severely damaged
Critical: Multiple severe injuries, complete shutdown of facilities
for at least 2 weeks, more than 25% of property is severely
damaged

Significant: Some injuries, complete shutdown of critical facilities
for more than one week, more than 10 percent of property is
severely damaged

Negligible: Minor injuries, minimal quality-of-life impact,
shutdown of critical facilities and services for 24 hours or less, less
than 10 percent of property is severely damaged.

Significance
Low: minimal potential impact
Medium: moderate potential impact




2021 Larimer County Hazard Mitigation Plan
Annex : Glacier View Fire Protection District

.4 Vulnerability Assessment

This section provides a refined vulnerability assessment, specific for the Glacier View Fire Protection
District, for those hazards where the risk is significantly different from that of Larimer County overall, or
where sufficient data exists to conduct mapping and analysis at the local level. For the following hazards,
the District’s risk does not differ significantly from the rest of the County, and they are not profiled further:

e Biological Hazards e Spring/Summer Storm
e Drought e  Utility Disruption
e FEarthquake e  Winter Storm

For more information about how hazards affect Larimer County, see Section 4 (Risk Assessment) of the
Base Plan.

1.4.1 Civil Disturbance

There is no significant history of civil disturbance risk in the Glacier View Fire Protection District. The
overall significance of this hazard for the District is Low.

1.4.2 Dam Inundation

Figure 4-5 in Section 4.3.3 of the Base Plan shows potential dam inundation areas in the Glacier View Fire
Protection District, primarily along Lone Pine Creek. While there are a number of dams upstream of the
District, none of them are ranked as High Hazard. The overall significance of this hazard for the District is
Low.

1.4.3 Flood

The Glacier View Fire Protection District has little history of damaging floods, and has no identified
buildings or critical facilities located in identified special flood hazard areas. While localized flash flooding
is always possible, the District's flood risk is lower than the County as a whole. The overall significance of
this hazard for the District is Low.

1.4.4 Hazardous Materials Incident

There is no significant history of hazardous materials incidents in the Glacier View Fire Protection District.
The overall significance of this hazard for the District is Low.

1.4.5 Landslide/Rockslide

Figure 4-27 in Section 4.3.8 of the Base Plan shows potential rockslide areas in the Glacier View Fire
Protection District. The overall significance of this hazard for the District is Medium.

1.4.6 Soil Hazards

There is no significant history of expansive/collapsible soils or land subsidence in the Glacier View Fire
Protection District. The overall significance of this hazard for the District is Low.

1.4.7 Tornado

There is no significant history of tornadoes in the Glacier View Fire Protection District. The overall
significance of this hazard for the District is Low.

Larimer County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update | January 2021




2021 Larimer County Hazard Mitigation Plan
Annex |: Glacier View Fire Protection District

1.4.8 Wildfire

As seen in Section 4.3.13 of the Base Plan, significant portions of the Glacier View Fire Protection District
are classified as being at Moderate or High risk of wildfires. The District was directly impacted by the 2020
Cameron Peak Wildfire. The overall significance of this hazard for the District is High.

1.5 Capabilities Assessment

This section profiles the programs and policies currently in use by the Glacier View Fire Protection District
to reduce hazard impacts or that could be used to implement hazard mitigation activities.

1.5.1 Existing Capabilities

The following tables summarize the District’s current ability to conduct mitigation activities, focused on
planning and regulatory capabilities, administrative and technical capabilities, and fiscal capabilities.

Table I-2 Glacier View Fire Protection District Planning and Regulatory Mitigation Capabilities
::'?i?:l:t:cr:s:r::clles, plans) Yello Sommene %
Comprehensive Plan Yes | Larimer County, HOAs
Zoning ordinance 7 a l Yes - Larimer CG_ljJth :
Subdivision ordinance _ Yes | Larimer County -
Qrovqt!‘_]_ mar_lagement. cr-a;r;ijr}ance _ _7NVA 3 . ,

Floodplain ordinance - 7 | Yes Larimer County —— B
(tomanter Seeplope wigie) | Y% | Wide

Building codes . - Yes iriLjrimer County

Fire department ISO rating - Yes 8B - )
Erosion or sediment control program NA B
Stormwater management program _ ] NA i . —

Site plan review requirer’r‘.nén“tsm " Yes T Larimér Coﬁﬁty, HOAS

Ca;ﬂital im-brévements planﬂw “ ”Yes Fire appﬁaraﬂrjrs:ré;;l;é;ﬂent plén-s{:éﬁiﬁg-in 2_0:21.

_Local emergency operationﬁé L R 1R
Other special plans No
Flo'o_d Eﬁé‘urance"s-;cu'dy or other o NA 4
engineering study for streams _ B
Elevation certificates (for floodplain NA

| development) -
Source: Glacier View Fire Protection District planning team

Table I-3 Glacier View Fire Protection District Administrative and Technical Mitigation
Capabilities
Pérsonné! -ﬁgé-burces e e Yes/No _I_)epa_r:t_r:r_\ent/Position/C?ngnts

Planner/engineer with kﬁov&ledge of land developméﬁt/land

; Yes Larimer County
management practices - - -
Engineer/professional trained in construction practices related ) Al

i ./p St prace Yes Larimer County, Limited local
_to buildings and/or infrastructure , B IS AT Si
Planner/engineer/scientist with an understanding of natural

Yes Larimer County, Limited local
hazards o

Larimer County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update | January 2021



2021 Larimer County Hazard Mitigation Plan
Annex |: Glacier View Fire Protection District

' Personnel Resources s ~_ Yes/No  Department/Position/Comments
Personnel skilled in GIS Yes Larimer County :
Full time building official - Yes | Larimer County

'”Floodplain manager G 7 Yes | Larimer Cbhnty
'Emérgend;;nager - - | yes  Larimer County, Volunteer position
_ o B . .~ inFDstarting 2021
Grant writer No

 GIS Data Resources (Hazard areas, critical facilities, land use, -
building footprints, etc) - YES _ Larlm_er C.ounty =
\;Yli;n;r;? j’);srtn?%s/;isge::gs (Reverse 9-11, cable override, Vs | Larimgr Cogn ty, LETA
Other key personnel .

Source: Glacier View Fire Protection Distri-c-t-piénni'ng' team S

Table 1-4 Glacier View Fire Protection District Fiscal Mitigation Capabilities

; 2 . Accessible, Has Been Used
Fl.nanrfal Resour.c_és“ _ ] Eligible to{Jse __in the Past Cozﬁnﬁments
‘Community Development Block Grants No No S

- Capital improvements project funding Yes No 2322::;?2?;:3; i 2021

_ Authority to levy taxes for specific purposes Yes Yes
Fees for water, sewer, gas, or electric services  No ~ No _ o
Impact fees for new development No No fif:Ed byTHeT-ctventy
Incur debt through general obligation bonds Yes No | Not currently used
Incur debt through special tax bonds Yes No - Not currently used
Incur debt through private activities No No
Withhold spending in hazard prone areas No No .

Source: Glacier View Fire Protection District planning team

Table I-5 Glacier View Fire Protection District Education and Qutreach Mitigation Capabilities

Education & Qutreach Yes/No @Comments

Local Citizen Groups That Communicate Hazard Risks Yes
Firewise Yes
StormReady | No

Fuel mitigation grant 2012-2013, cooperation with community groups on slash
removal, annual Firewise education program.
Source: Glacier View Fire Protection District planning team

Yes

1.5.2 Opportunities for Enhancement

Based on the capability assessment, Glacier View has several existing mechanisms in place that already
help to mitigate hazards. There are also opportunities for the District to expand or improve on these
policies and programs to further protect the community. Future improvements may include providing
training for staff members related to hazards or hazard mitigation grant funding in partnership with the
County and DHSEM. Additional training opportunities will help to inform District staff on how best to
integrate hazard information and mitigation projects into the District policies and ongoing duties of the

Larimer County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update | January 2021




2021 Larimer County Hazard Mitigation Plan
Annex I: Glacier View Fire Protection District

District. Continuing to train District staff on mitigation and the hazards that pose a risk to the District will
lead to more informed staff members who can better communicate this information to the public.

Enhancements currently planned or being considered by the District include:

e New emergency preparedness program in 2021.
e Community wildfire plan.

* Cooperation with North 40 Mountain Alliance.

» Replace emergency generator.

¢ Installation of emergency call box on fire station.
e Promote NOCO Alert system.

.6 Mitigation Strategy

The Glacier View Fire Protection District has adopted the hazard mitigation goals and objectives
developed by the Planning Team and described in Section 6.2 of the Base Plan.

The District had three mitigation action in the 2016 Plan, none of which were completed. They have been
carried over to the 2021 Plan along with two new actions. Additionally, the District has cooperated with a
variety of community groups in fuel mitigation.

The District planning team identified and prioritized the following mitigation actions for the Glacier View
Fire Protection District based on the risk assessment. Information on how each action will be implemented
and administered, such as ideas for implementation, responsible agency, potential funding, estimated
cost, and timeline also are included.

Larimer County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update | January 2021



L20g Arenter | s1epdn Ue|d UoieBilAl piezer] AUnoD Jawifier]

- | . . B UBLLISsasse plE BdIApe
| uonebniw spirold pue Auadoud 118y 1noy

—— | W 00SLS | | 01 w2yl Yim 1esw ||1m Jusawpedsp aiy syl
AH $DUSIP | ” ” p ‘synopuey | JO SISQUIBLU 2J0W IO OM) JO SWER] ‘SIBUMO
2ll} JNC Jo JuswaAcIdw] |[2I9A0 | _ | 51500 |
' , ! ﬁ , |euoneanps fuadoud |ed0] Jo 1sanbai ay) 1y 'sIoUMO s
104 sease Jejnoided asouyy s1ebiiw | | W s|elialew 4oy , SIg 5'Z'L
01 Aem 3ARBYS 1SOL AU} pue s eo| | wnipa sjuelB oLs| Biiseing | uocloalold adl faclodl fatisip oy sjuaussasse Vo[BI ampim | endal
| Ho943 3 13 puE speo] eele PN s 4Rl pue BuiAdos | Hoaild:a i aily apinoid Auadoad nayy syebiiw | HPIA 5 L
| |2Nny3Usling e 00| pajielep alow ! Uo129104d 2414 | MIIA 1310B|D oLy ’ S ¥'g sjeco
” ! 10} Buipung | 03 ued Aayy ||e suop aafay) i Buuwisiep
e Bupe} ale am JoSIP INO U S8y | MaIA J81De|D 4
W . ‘(1933uUnjon ul eduelsisse pue axe} o} sdeys uonebijw aly
610z om) ayy 01 anq 'ssasbold u|
| ||1e) Buiyers BAI33442 1S0W BU} Ul UOREDINPE Paau 1oUISIp
i _ U0131281044 3414 M3IA JBI1DB|D BY) Ul SI3UMO
fusdoud syusuissassy uonebiy 2414
_ T ‘(eaie 3y} Ul ale slaumo Auadold alow
‘sopadosd 1jyp wos ysers dn | W | . 00024 usym) JawiLuns ay3 Bulnp suoiseado ajdinuw | |
| ’ | , uo soejd axey 03 sBuieaw asay) ‘@dueINSUI |
| ¥oid swod suoBWOS BABY 0} SUBZIND | | SIENEENEY ' | |
! | i Ayadoud pue ‘uonenseas 'uciebiyiw sy Jo ,
1o} Ke [NeH % Yse|S [enuuy | [ 'S1S00 | pue snopuey :
| ! $307 Ajqissod spalgns sy) buleaod sbujleaw [euoieInps
N0 sI JUSAS puodas ay] "uonuaa.d S|elislew Jo) | |BUOEINPS 4O : , | ] ¢ .
| V131 ‘Pnsiq | lgnbal pjoH IB)SesIp B WOy JaA0IB) rdh
8l pue uonebiiw jo saidoy |elanas swuelb sjqissod | aseyaind pue W 2P|
o Burobug | wnipap d , uonuansld O} WaY} MOj|e 03 1USIDIYNS S| SDUBINSUI J1DL} ! aAlpalqo
Uo suazijd a1ednpa 03 siaxeads pue | : " PIsIg BuiAdoo Joy : i ‘pool4 ,
. | g aaly jeyyainsus o} moy pue Y137 404 dn ubis o1 ¥'2 s|eon
suojejuasald aneY |[IM AN SIUBAS | | UOI123)04d a4 Buipuny 350y ,
| | , Y MBIA J1dE|D MOL 841} JO POO|} JO DSED U] d}endend Ajajes |
. asimally omy Buiney Aq ssaualseme | MBIA J3PE|D  :(18Blunjon (|B) | |
W ; , , 0} MOy pue uaym ‘axe) 0} sdajs uojebnijw | |
W Alunwwod uno papuedxs | | Bunsaw yoes | |
” i 2.1} 8AI129442 JSOW BY) Ul UoIEINPD |
BARY B/ "UONEIUAWR|dW] [enULY 104 Buiyers
pa8uIDLISIP UOIIIS104 31l MAIA J31De|D 8y}
ul sieume Alledoid yoeanng Ayunwiwod
u : B T :
_ ! | | 4NO UM YSL pue spiezey s41p[im
s | — _ 9] JO JUBISSISSE paseq-A|jealyualos |
S,12131SIP 241 N0 Jo Juswanroiduwl —— S3DINIDS ‘@nIsusyaldwod e aplaoid o} s ueld | W
||edan0 4oy seale Jejndjped .Lu_ - fousbiawy | u01123104d BILP|IM AHUNWIWOD 3Y) JO SYnsal | |
| 3s0u3 ayebiy 01 Aem aadaye | ue ( m..ur: o W , "MIHPO S H18YS W 2yl "(YHM) Bunes pJezey aypjim Ayunwwiod S'P'ee’L
| 1sOW 8y pue spec| [any Juaind je _ 6 | R M:_H_m_%h. mOuooquw | Aunog Jawiie pue sisfjeue Jojaeyaq aly 'sishjeue ” - 2A1128[q0
00| pajiesp asow e Bupye) aje am | beoe IR 58 “Lsot » | PuIsIq 3SLI S| Ue|d U0ND3104d 2JIP|IAA AHUnWwo) HPILM S'PE'eL
1ISIP INO Ul S31Y 107 OM) 3Y} 0} - L..aaoa | i Y He uonuanald | ay}joasodind syj soueisisse yeys yum ued | s|eon
ang "saoioeld 1s8q Ue|d Uonoalold Eo_pmchw\,mk | 214 sty Jo e1epdn ue dojeaap pue ajebisasul
BAYPIIA AUnwiio? dne uo Buppiom | 4 i M3IA J2DE|D | 01 ‘Ue|d B4IP|IAM ALUNWIWOD 8pIMIdLLSI]
Allenunuoa ale spp ssalbolq uj S a3y} a1epdn 0} paau sy payuap| sey PLSIg | |
_ UoiI31014 2ll4 MaIA Jade|o ay] ejepdn | |
uejd uoi1291044 2P AHunwwo) ,
W s2j0N uonejuawajduy | Buipuny siauiled pue slyauag | paeBuw (s)ieon
/smeyg Pulpwil fuoud [epusiod | ejeuinnsyjsol Aousby peat / punoabpeg / uondussag . (s)pdezey paieey
uejd uondy UOREBININ LZ0Z 12HISIQ UOHDBI0Id 3114 MIIA Jae|D 9-1 3|qeL

LIS UOIDaI0Id 2414 MBIA 131989 1| Xauuy
ueld uonebni piezeq Aunoy 1awiie] [ 20z

€l

|

L=l

ai




1202 Ul MaN

1202 Ul MaN 1202 ubH |

sajoN uonejuswjdw]
/smeyg | Pulpwil  Kfuoug

1DLISIQ UOND8104d 3114 M3IA Ja1DR|D (| Xauuy

syuelb edo)
pue A11ndag
puejawoH
‘Bujpuny Jueln

spun4
wawyuedag

Buipuny
Jenuajod

000'07$ |

1500 MaN ON |

2jewn)sy 31500

d4dA 1ebeD

aauel|y
UlRIUNOA

O YHON
QdA 2be|D
siounleq v:.m
fouaby peaq

L20z Alenuer | 23epdn ue|d uonebni plezey Aunod 1auliien

“abeno
ue buunp semod Aouabiawa sulelal g4AD
a3 ainsua ||Im Jojesaush mau e yum sy}
Bupe|day 'uopnesado [enuew salinbal pue
'B|geijalun 'pjo si 3l 1aAemoH ‘plek uawdinba
Q4A @Y1 Ul pajjesur s1 1ojeiausb jusiing
-103e4auab A>usbiawa pjo asejday

"@2UBl|ly UIEIUNO OF YHON 3yl
Yim uoniesadood uo siseydwa yym wesboad
ssaupaiedsid fousbiswse ue yuawajdwg

syyaueg
/ punoabpeg / uondiidsag

wioys

IBIUIA
uondnisig
Auan
‘wIiois
lawng
/bunds

24P

pareBbrp
(s)piezey

g
anafqo
2'lL 5|eon

¥l
an2lqo
¥ET
s|ecH
(s)jeon
paiepy

uejd uonebip piezeH Aunod lswie] [ 707

al




2021 Larimer County Hazard Mitigation Plan

Annex |: Glacier View Fire Protection District

.7 Plan Maintenance and Implementation

Glacier View Fire Protection District has developed a Plan Maintenance and Implementation Strategy
outlining their method and schedule for keeping the plan current. The Implementation Strategy below
also includes a discussion of how the district will continue public participation in the plan maintenance
process.

1.7.1 Implementation and Maintenance of the 2016 Plan

The 2016 Plan discussed a number of strategies that Larimer County and its jurisdictions would use to
integrate the plan into other planning mechanisms and processes. The District's implementation strategy
included:

* Annually, the district will review the plan and determine mitigation action progress.
- This was accomplished.

e Monthly Board meetings will be open to public where the plan can be discussed. Additionally we have
a website that information can be posted for viewing.

- These were both accomplished.

e We will conduct community outreach program where we advise residents on how to mitigate their
own properties. Glacier does have community slash piles. In our annual review of fire codes we'll look
for opportunities to integrate and strengthen our fire codes with mitigation actions.

- This was accomplished and resulted in the implementation of the Firewise program in 2016.

Additional ways in which the District incorporated information from the 2016 HMP into other plans and
processes include:

1.7.2  Monitoring, Evaluation and Updating the Plan

The information contained within this plan, including results from the Vulnerability Assessment, and the
Mitigation Strategy will be used by the District to help inform updates and the development of local
plans, programs and policies, as described in Section 7 of the Base Plan.

The Fire Chief will be responsible for monitoring, evaluating, and updating this plan using the process
outlined in Section 7 of the Base Plan. The Fire Chief will also be responsible for representing the District
on future Larimer County Planning Team meetings, and for coordination with District staff and
departments during plan updates. The District, Fire District and Sheriff's Department will meet at a
minimum annually to discuss items that need to be updated and look at progress of action items. All
items with budgetary requirements would need to be approved by the District’s Board of Directors.

Integration Into Other Planning Mechanisms
The Glacier View Fire Protection District will work to incorporate the updated HMP into other plans,
procedures, and programs as described in Section 7.3 of the Base plan. Specifically, the District will:

* GVFD Board and members will meet annually to discuss items that need to be updated and look at
progress of action items.

¢ Incorporate information from the HMP into existing public education & outreach programs.

» Postinformation on the District's website and utilize the marketing and communications firm to get
information to citizens and businesses.

* Mitigation actions will be incorporated in capital improvement planning.

Larimer County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update | January 2021




2021 Larimer County Hazard Mitigation Plan

Annex |: Glacier View Fire Protection District

Continued Public Involvement

The Glacier View Fire Protection District will also continue to involve the public in mitigation, as described
in Section 7.4 of the Base Plan. This will include posting information on the website and utilize the
marketing and communications firm to get information to citizens and businesses.

Larimer County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update | January 2021 Page I-10




2021 Larimer County Hazard Mitigation Plan
Annex |: Glacier View Fire Protection District

1.8 Letter of Intent to Participate

GLACIER VIEW
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

LETTER OF INTENT TO PARTICIPATE

December 15, 2014

Lori R. Hadgas

Larlmer County Emergency Management
209 West Qak Strest

Fort Coliling, CO 80526

Re “Statement of Inkent 7o Participste” as & perticipating jurisdiction in the Larimer County Mult-
Junedictional Hazasd Witgation Plan {HMP)

Dear Ms. Hodges,

In avzardange with the Fadmal Emergency Management Zgancy’s [FEMA) Lozal Hazard Mitigatian Pian
{HMP} requirements, under a4 CFR §201.8, which specifically identify criteria that sliow for mulj-
jurisdictisnal mitlgation plans, the Glacler Yiew Flre Prolacbon District Is submiting this Istier of Intent 1o
confirmn that Glacter Visw Fira Profection Disfrict has agrasd to participate in the Larimar Caunky Muilti-
Jurlsdletional Hazare Mitigation Planning effort.

Further. as a condition o participsting in the mitipation planning. Glaciar View Fire Protecbon District
agrees fo meet the reguirements for mitigation plans dentified in 44 £FR §201 € and ko provide such
cooperaion as is necassary and in a Ymety manner ko Lardmar County OEM 1o completa the plan @
canformance with FEMA reguirements.

Glacier View Fire Protection District understands that it must angage in the fallgwing planning process, as
mede fully described in FEMA's Locs! Mifigation Planning Hamdbook dated March 2013 including, but not
limited to-
= ldentification of hezerde unique to the jurisdiction end net aderessec in the master planning
detumeant;
v The gonduct of a wyingrahility snelysis and an identification of rigks. where they differ from the
ganaral panhning area
«  The formulation of mitigetion goels responsive o public input and develapmant of mitigation
actlong complementary to tose goals. A range of actlons must be identified specic for each
Junsdiction;
= Demonstration that there has been proactivaty offered an opportunity for participation in the
planning process by all community stakaholdars (axamples af paticipation incluta relsvant
Involvement in gny planning process. sitending meetings, contibuting regearch, oafa, or other
irformation, commanting on dratts of ha plan, ate.
Documentation of an effective process to maintein and implement the plan;
+  Fomrmal adoption of te Multl-Jursdictional Hazard Mitlgation Plan by the jursdiction's governing
body {each prisdiction must officially adapt the plan].
Fherefare, with & full underatanding of the abligatans incuniad by an agreamant batvsen tha Laad
Jurssgiclion and the Partipating Jurisdiction | David Burk, commit Glacier View Fire Protection District to
the Larimer County Multi-Jurisdicianal Hazard Mitigation Planalng effor,

Execuled this 15 day of December 2714 E ; ’
y i5 ) cembar !1%“/144{%"

David Burk
Board President
1414 Green Mountain Drive Office 970,493.3353
Livenmore, CO 80536 Fax 970, 493.3376

Larimer County Hazard Mitigation Plah Update | January 2021




See ddditional|
Bttachment

Larimer County

Hazard Mitigation Plan Update

Public Review Draft

January 2021




Cheryl Franz
District Administrator Report
Agenda ltem 4

a. Administrative - ‘

Usual work product such as prepare Board Meeting Agenda & Minutes, phones, e-mails and
correspondences, post/code/pay/mail/copy/file bills, make monthly bank deposits, prepare
donation letters and insurance letters, reconcile Quick Books for GVFD Operating Account and
Money Market Account. Filed vacant Board of Director seat with DOLA. Prepared documents
for Open Board position. Prepared work on SHGS Grant for preliminary hearing.

Filed GVFD Application for Exemption From Audit with the Officer of the State Auditor February
231,

I purchased another month of the GVFD Weebly Website for $14 and will continue to do so
each month until further notice.

Filed 2020 Burn Permit Annual Report of completed burns in 2020 and made annual payment.
Run Log for January 2021 — 7 medical calls, 1 fire call

a. Boot Donations — Lynn Creekmore has separated the boots to donate to the Thunder-
Mountain Wind and Fire 501(c)(3) for their work with Mexican fire departments. We will be
cleaning the boots up and have them ready for pick up at the end of April.

b. SHSG Grant — The preliminary hearing for The Homeland Security Grant (SHSG) was February
18'™. In the hearing we found out that this grant would be held to statewide applicants instead

of nationally, which allowed GVFD to compete with 13 other applicants. GVFD’s application was
accepted at the preliminary hearing. In the end | had to offer the 20% match - $2720 - on the

security portion of the grant which was originally to be paid at 100%. GVFD will be paying a
total of $7,861 for the Generator/Security Project and the SHSG portion will be $31,442. The
project will start late in the fourth quarter or into the beginning of 2022. At this time, we will be
waiting on the Grantor, City of Greeley, for the process to begin and | will report to the Board
with any updates.

c. Handbook — | sent the Handbook on to Michelle at Ireland Stapleton to start updating. She
should have a copy to start reviewing by the April Board Meeting.

d. Poudre Valley REA — Energy Assessment — The Energy Audit is still being completed. |
submitted the past two years of propane bills for their review, and |1 am waiting to hear back.

1|Page




e. IT information/website — | am working with Streamline to transfer our domain name of
glacierviewfiredept.com from Weebly to Streamline. Once Weebly releases this domain name
we will be able to finalize everything and go live with our Streamline website. The cost for
Streamline to hold our domain is $10 per month versus the Weebly charge of $14 a month.

f. Ongoing Projects —

Garage Doors — | am waiting on Adam with Ankele Garage Doors to complete the final
installation. This should be completed in the next week or two.

g. Correspondence/Donations —

A check in the amount of $5,704.31 was received from the Larimer County Treasurer for the
January 2021 tax period. GVFD received a total of $100 in donations for the month of January.
Thank you for your donations!

Respectfully Submitted,

Cheryl Franz
District Administrator

2|Page




